

## **Middlewich Town Council**

**Minutes of a Meeting of the Planning Committee, held on Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> January 2019, in Room 3A, Victoria Building, Lewin Street, Middlewich, commencing at 5.30pm.**

### **PRESENT**

Councillors C Bulman (Chair), DJ Latham and R Pendelton.

Officers in attendance: N Antoney

### **AGENDA**

#### **Part One**

##### **1. Apologies for Absence**

###### **Resolved PL 208**

Apologies received from Councillor J Eaton, P Farrell, S Moss and W Walmsley

##### **2. Declarations of Interest**

###### **Resolved PL 209**

Councillor D J Latham declared an interest on the grounds that he owns a building company.

##### **3. Minutes**

###### **Resolved PL 210**

That the Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2018 and the Planning register of 20<sup>th</sup> November be approved as a correct record.

##### **4. To make recommendations on recent planning applications (List A)**

###### **Resolved PL 211**

That the recommendations in Appendix A be approved and forwarded to Cheshire East Council and to note the response from Middlewich Town Council on application 18/1182C.

##### **5. To receive recent decisions of Cheshire East Council (List B)**

###### **Resolved PL 212**

That the list of applications recently determined be received and noted

**6. Date of next Meeting**

29<sup>th</sup> January 2019 at 5:30pm

The Meeting concluded at 18.05pm.

**Councillor C Bulman (Chair).....2019**

DRAFT